

SUMMARY

I'm an enthusiastic problem solver first, and a software developer second. With 3+ years of varied industry experience in web development, I want to continue learning while also bringing value to the work I do. I'm looking for a role where I can challenge myself further in a healthy environment with a great team.

CAREER HISTORY

Web Developer | Denstu Creative | March 2021 - Present

- HTML, CSS, SCSS, and JavaScript
- React, Symfony, Rails, Vue, and Laravel
- Twig, HAML, and PHP
- Databases (MySQL) and Servers (Apache & Nginx)
- CMSes: Craft, Kentico, Drupal, and WordPress
- Build tools: Webpack, Grunt, and Gulp
- Jira, Git, and Figma
- CI/CD deployments, Docker, and AWS (API Gateway and S3)
- Extensive experience in managing multiple client sites, using a diverse range of tech stacks and infrastructure.
- Collaborated closely with design, UX, QA, project, and client teams to transform concepts into polished and functional products.
- Successfully developed and implemented two data processing scripts to migrate data from an old site for our largest client.
- Provided fixes and new features to existing sites, acquiring a comprehensive understanding of their respective codebases.
- Spearheaded the creation of sites from the ground up, emphasizing accessibility, responsiveness, SEO, and performance.

Junior Front-End Developer | Green | April 2020- March 2021

- HTML, CSS, and SCSS
- JavaScript and Node.js
- React and React Native
- Git & version control
- Designing on AdobeXD
- Java and Spring
- Jira
- Accountable for the end-to-end development of full-stack applications, including the planning, design, programming, and deployment stages.
- Ensured mobile responsiveness for all web applications developed.
- Integrated multiple applications with a variety of SDKs.
- Successfully created and provided support for a new release of React-Native App for Android.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

University of Sheffield

Masters in Bioengineering, High 2:1 | September 2014 - June 2018

CodeClan

Professional Software Development Course, SQA Level 8. | October 2019 - February 2020

CONTACT INFORMATION:

- ☎ 07775449671
- ✉ yahmed1996a@gmail.com
- 🌐 yousefa.com